
From: Saric, James <saric.james@epa.gov> 
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 10:49 AM 
To: pamontne; Bill Hartman 
Cc: Olson, Beth J - DNR; Murawski, Richard; randall stone; Motl, Bradley J - 

DOJ; Zellmer, James A - DNR; Hughes, Audra A - DNR; Beggs, Tauren R - 
DNR; Safley, Tom G; Pat Zaepfel; Heath, Bryan; jheyde@Sidley.com; Jay 
Grosskopf; 'George.Berken@boldt.com' 

Subject: Agency Approval of LTMP Revision 1 
Attachments: EPA DNR Letter To RPs re LTMP Revision1 Approval 2023.7.31.pdf 
 
Paul and Bill, 
 
Attached is the AOT approval of the June 2023, Long-Term Monitoring Plan – Revision 1 (LTMP) for the 
Lower Fox River and Green Bay Superfund Site, Operable Units 2-5.  Please distribute the final document 
via electronic and hard copy as appropriate. 
 
Thanks again for everyone’s hard work on this project. 
 
Jim Saric 
Remedial Project Manager 
US EPA Region 5 
(312) 886-0992 
 



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 5 

77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD 
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS  60604 

 
 

 REPLY TO THE ATTENTION OF:   

  SR-6J   
     

July 31, 2023 
 
VIA EMAIL 
 
Paul Montney      Bill Hartman 
Georgia-Pacific Corporation    P.H. Glatfelter 
97 Woodmont Drive     W7881 Oakcrest Drive 
Randolph, NJ 07869     Hortonville, WI 54944 
Email:  PAMontne@GaPac.Com   Email:  william.hartman@glatfelter.com 
 
Re: Approval of the Long-Term Monitoring Plan – Revision 1; Lower Fox River and Green 
Bay Superfund Site, WI 
 
Dear Messrs. Montney and Hartman: 
 
The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency and the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
(“Response Agencies”) have completed their review of the June 2023, Long-Term Monitoring 
Plan – Revision 1 (LTMP) for the Lower Fox River and Green Bay Superfund Site, Operable Units 
2-5, submitted on June 19, 2023 by Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC, on behalf of Georgia-
Pacific Corporation and Glatfelter Corporation. This revised LTMP was originally prepared by 
Anchor, Tetra Tech EC, Inc., Shaw Environmental & Infrastructure, Inc., and LimnoTech, Inc. 
and provided as Appendix I of the Lower Fox River Remedial Design 100% Design Report in 
2011 which was approved by the Response Agencies. 
 
The LTMP is a required program for monitoring the post-remediation recovery of Operable Units 
2 through 5, and to assess progress toward achieving the remedial action objectives specified in 
the various Records of Decision. Consistent with the June 2011, Lower Fox River Operable Unit 
1 – Long-term Monitoring Plan, Operable Unit 1 data will also be analyzed pursuant to applicable 
provisions of the Operable Units 2-5 LTMP to assure a complete river-wide assessment of 
remedial action objectives. The Response Agencies appreciate the extensive efforts of all parties 
to clarify the revised LTMP to aid in future decision-making, regarding achieving media and biota 
endpoints. 
 
Therefore, the Response Agencies approve the revised LTMP. The final document should be 
formally distributed in both hardcopy and electronic format within thirty (30) days of receipt of 
this letter.  
 
If you have any questions, contact Jim Saric at 312-886-0992 or Beth Olson at 920-366-5219. 
 
 
 



 
 
Sincerely,  

          
  
          
James A. Saric,       Beth J. Olson 
Remedial Project Manager, USEPA Region 5  Project Manager, WDNR 
SEMD Remedial Response Branch #1 
 
 
cc: (via electronic mail) 
 
Richard Murawski, USEPA 
Randall Stone, USDOJ    
Bradley J. Motl, WDOJ   
James Zellmer, WDNR 
Audra Hughes, WDNR  
Tauren Beggs, WDNR 
Tom Safley, GP  
Patrick Zaepfel, Zaepfel Law     
Bryan Heath, NCR    
John Heyde, Sidley Austin 
Jay Grosskopf, The Boldt Company 
George Berken, The Boldt Company 
 
 
 




